{Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrekue [ war [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

IRV

500180533765
%é\f\\\o

€ DEN‘”‘RD




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:36 AM
To: 'LAMEF AMERICA'

Subject: RE: change of address!

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: LAMEF AMERICA [mailto:info@lamefamerica.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 1:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: change of address!

Florida Limited Liability Company LAMEF AMERICA, LL.C
Document Numberl.08000021511

___‘___———'-__'__'__-‘
Please | need to change the mailing address.
The new address is:

9737 NW 41st ST SUITE 615
Miami, F| 33178-2924

Thanks in advance,

Luisa Sanchez P.

General Manager

LAMEF AMERICA LLC

9737 NW 41°. St, Suite 615

Doral, F1 33178

Phone: 305 716 9881 celular: 786-597-3099

E-mail. info@lamefamerica.com - www.lamefamerica.com




